From: Besemeres, Clare <Clare.Besemeres@ags.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 10:54 AM

To: Chambers - Hatcher J <Chambers.Hatcher.J@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Nigel Ward (ACCI) <nigel.ward@ablawyers.com.au>; Mia Pantechis
<MPantechis@mauriceblackburn.com.au>; Larissa Harrison
<Larissa.Harrison@unitedworkers.org.au>; Penelope Parker <PParker@mauriceblackburn.com.au>;
Ben Redford(unitedworkers) <Ben.Redford@unitedworkers.org.au>; Geoff Taylor
<geoff.taylor@awu.org.au>; Cheri Taylor <cheri.taylor@awu.org.au>; mrobson@asu.asn.au;
Vermeesch, Paul <Paul.Vermeesch@ags.gov.au>; Nick White <nwhite@gordonlegal.com.au>; Alana
Rafter <Alana.Rafter@ablawyers.com.au>

Subject: RE: AM2020/99, AM2021/63 & AM2021/65: Work value case — Aged care industry
[SEC=OFFICIAL] [AGSDMS-DMS.FID4330342]

OFFICIAL
Dear Associate,

| wish to advise that as my colleague Stephen Reeves is taking some leave | will be AGS’s primary
point of contact for this matter going forward.

| have included the legal representatives for the active parties in these proceedings in this email.

Regards,
Clare

Clare Besemeres

Senior Lawyer

Australian Government Solicitor
T 02 625 37162
clare.besemeres@ags.gov.au

Find out more about AGS at http://www.ags.gov.au

Important: This message may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you think it was
sent to you by mistake, please delete all copies and advise the sender. For the purposes of the Spam
Act 2003, this email is authorised by AGS.

OFFICIAL

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and
delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not
constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail
or attachments.
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